



KRISTA JOHN REAGAN

ARTS EDUCATOR / DIRECTOR / ACTOR / CHOREOGRAPHER

 718-614-5994

 reagankrista@gmail.com

 Westwood, NJ

 [Linkedin.com/in/kristajohnreagan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kristajohnreagan)

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE

Educational Theatre
New York University
2005 – 2007

BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS

Theatre and Visual Arts
Siena College
1999 – 2003

SKILLS

NY&NJ K-12 Certified Teacher

Team Leadership

Acting

Directing

Dialects

Clowning

Stage Combat

Ballet, Tap, Jazz, Hip Hop, Modern

Costume, Hair, Makeup Design

Public Speaking

Curriculum Writing

Program development

Crisis Management

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dynamic, collaborative, and charismatic highly effective teacher. Specializing in individualized arts education programs with more than 15 years of professional theatrical and educational experience. Exemplifies leadership qualities and professionalism, backed by a consistent record of achievement.

My goal is to provide students with a professional level of theatrical training in the areas of acting and movement in a collaborative, challenging, and nurturing, environment that inspires students and teachers alike.

EXPERIENCE

LEAD THEATRE TEACHER / PROGRAM COORDINATOR / DEPT. ASSISTANT

F.D.R. High School / Brooklyn, NY / 2012 - 2016

- Develop, write, and teach Literacy Through the Arts curriculum for classes including *Voice and Diction*, *Acting 1 & 2*, *Play Production*, *Dramaturgy*, *Intro to Theatre* and *Cinema Studies*.
- Director / Choreographer of school productions: *Pippin*, *Grease*, *Urinetown*, *The 25th Annual Putnam County Spelling Bee*, etc.
- Worked collaboratively with *Roundabout Theatre Company's* education department and teaching artists to provide students with professional theatre opportunities
- Facilitate inquiry team meetings and lead teacher group meetings
- Co-producer of F.D.R H.S season: setup / maintenance of online ticketing, accounting, concession ordering and administration, and hiring of technical staff
- Maintain and update school club social media, graphic design, production of marketing material and playbill.

PROGRAM COODINATOR / TEACHER / FACILITY ADVISOR / GRADE TEAM LEADER

The Academy for Young Writers / Brooklyn, NY / 2007 – 2012

- Created, developed, and implemented Theatre Arts Curriculum (*Acting / Movement and Playwriting*)
- Directed, choreographed, and produced annual talent shows and productions.
- Grade team leader to create policies, run weekly meetings and function as a liaison between teachers and administration.
- Organized / administrated special performances, events, guest speakers, and field trips.
- Created individualized plans of study and methods of academic intervention for struggling students.
- Advised group of 15 students on a daily basis (distributed counseling).



KRISTA JOHN REAGAN

ARTS EDUCATOR / DIRECTOR / ACTOR / CHOREOGRAPHER

TEHNIICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite
Google Suite
Adobe Photoshop
Lightroom
Genesis/Skedula
Showtix4u
Basecamp Software
Wordpress

EXTRA

MAGNA CUM LAUDE
Siena College
2003

ACTING TRAINING
Fred Karem Acting Studio
2006

Larry Singer Studio
2008-2015

ADJUNCT FACULTY
Kingsborough Community College
College Now Program:
HUMANITIES
2013 - 2016

INTERESTS

Photography
Freelance Writing
Art History
Travel
Reading

EXPERIENCE continued

CO OWNER / DIRECTOR

Delirium Productions LLC / Westwood, NJ / 2011 – Present

- Co-Founder and Managing Director of theatrical production company
- Founded educational division for the company
- Taught private and group acting classes. Ages range from 5-60yrs
- Co-produced original works at *Fringe NYC*, *Dark Nights Festival*, and *United Solo Festivals*.

FREELANCE DIRECTOR/ ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

NYU/Manhattan Repertory Theatre/Middlesex County College/
Westwood Regional Jr/Sr High School

- Interpreted and staged new works
 - Scheduled and facilitated auditions and casting for productions.
 - Responsible for all blocking and direction for productions
 - Coordinated and communicated with producers and production team
-

REFERENCES

KAREN FORGIONE

Former Supervisor Performing Arts Department
Westwood Jr./Sr. High School
908.642.1293
kforgione@bergenpac.org

MITCHELL POSKA

AP. Literacy of the Arts
F.D.R. High School
917.495.0968
mposka@schools.nyu.gov